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David McEachern, RA 
RBA Architecture , PC 
1104 Park Ave SW

Albuquerque, NM 87102 

Re: McMahon Shopping Center 
10550 Unser Blvd NW 
Traffic Circulation Layout 
Architect's Stamp 07-20-2021 (A11-
D017B) 

Dear Mr. McEachern, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11-24-2021, the above 
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are 
addressed: 

1. Proposed Private Access Easement:

• Provide/show on plans for pathway from Bandelier to Lot 4.

• Bandelier driveway entrance design will need to be shown and construction
notes provide to build entrance drive and access road to Lot 4

2. A Shared Access Easement agreement will need to be provided for 'Extend Acess for

3. 

Ingress/Egress' for the following lots:

• Shared Access between Lots 2 and 3.

• Shared Access between Lots 3 and 4.

• These proposed Access Easements are not shown on Approved/recorded Plat.

Lot 5: 

• The proposed 6 ft pedestrian pathway and ramps will need details/construction
notes.

• Note to include details for curbing.striping and sidewalk limits.

• Provide keyed note 27 at Unser frontage trail.

4. Bldg A:

• Provide keyed note 37 at drive thru entrance

• Bike Infrastructure location might interfer with 6 ft pedestrian pathway. Please
provide width between keyed note 16 and drive thru to determine if the pathway
is reduced/compromised.

5. Bldg A & B:
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